

Student Success Committee Meeting Minutes



Facilitator: Dr. R. Blonshine & Dr. V. Woodward Date: March 17, 2022 Time

Time: 1:00pm

Recorder: Linda Garcia **LOCATION:** Zoom

Vision:
Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.
Mission Statement:
Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success.
Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways
for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

- _Blonshine, Rebekah
- _ Geroge, Sarah

Mathews, Airek

_ Woodward, Valerie _ Jimenez, Cesar _ Sosenko, Lauren __ Donaldson, Brenda __ Manikandan, Gayathri

MINUTES:

- 1) Welcome and Check in
 - a. Dr. Woodward shared the new meeting dates for the Student Success Committee which will be held every 3rd Thursday of each month, from 1:00 -2:00 p.m.; student representative will not be attending today's meeting.
 - b. Motion carried to accept the meeting minutes as submitted for February 2022
- 2) Updates
 - a. Demonstration of Passport to Compton student learning shell- Dr. Airek Mathews Dr. Blonshine suggested for the fees to be covered for Fall 2022 with HERFF funds, to continue what they are doing to waive fees, Dr. Woodward agreed
 - i. Dr. Mathews shared his screenshared his screen to do a presentation on a project he is working on to make it easier for student to access canvas and other tools that are available to them
 - ii. Dr. Mathews informed faculty that Passport to Compton is more of a focus on Distance Education separate from the regular orientation and have focus more on Canvas, Key consideration for online learning, and common tools that students work with
 - iii. Dr. Mathews has been getting feedback from faculty
 - iv. Dr. Mathews went over all the modules, which modules include the DE Orientation video, introduction to online learning, list of information to help students when using canvas; additional links for students to download applications such as Adobe and Microsoft office; contact information for technical support
 - v. Dr. Mathews shares the link to faculty in the chat and plans to ask for students feedback, R. Blonshine suggests the possibility of providing an incentive for providing feedback on using Passport to Compton; Dr. Blonshine recommended creating a Super Saturday (complete all paperwork and counseling in one day)
 - b. Updates from Instructional Specialists -G. Manikandan, S. George
 - i. G. Manikandan provided an update on the JITW; informs faculty by the end of the month she will collect attendance of those students who attend the workshops.
 - S. George shared two flyers for In person tutoring first flyer provides an incentive to students who come in for 1 hours in person tutoring session between March 21 and April 8 to get a \$25 Uber Eats code; second flyer states attend 3 tutoring session and earn \$25 Uber eats code and will be for the whole Spring semester
 - iii. S. George shared her calendar for tutoring workshop held for Spring semester and will share flyers with B. Donaldson to print and place around campus





- iv. Dr. Blonshine suggested adding Reading and Writing to advertise tutoring for High School students who cannot potentially attend during weekdays; S. George suggested having the call center or the text messages through CRM advise to remind students their second 8-week classes are going to start soon
- c. Actionable Items
 - i. L. Sosenko shared that Compton College is moving forward with summer residential program for this summer 2022
 - 1. The three programs for summer residential are Arizona State University West with a STEM focus, class will be taught by a professor from ASUW and L. Sosenko will be attending along with a counselor; University California Irvine will be a UC focus and Dr. Jimenez and T. Barragan will be assisting students and attending; the third SSTI Clark Atlanta University will take place in July students will be able to take an ethnic studies course.
 - 2. L. Sosenko shared the deadline will be on April 22, 2022 and will email the flyer to faculty; students who participate will receive a \$1,000 stipend

The Next Scheduled Meeting April 21, 2022 1:00pm/ZOOM